California
Fair Political
Practices Commuission

June 10, 1986

Paul Mutascio

Assistant City Clerk
City Administration Bldg.
202 C Street

San Diego, CA 92101
Re: Your Request for Advice

FPPC No. A-86-154

Dear Mr. Mutascio:

Thank you for your letter of April 15, 1986, requesting
clarification of Government Code Section 81007 and FPPC regulation

2 Cal. Adm. Code Section 18116.

When a filing deadline falls on a Saturday, Sunday or official
state holiday, the filing deadline is extended to the next regular
business day. For example, if a filing deadline falls on a
Saturday, the "next regular business day" is Monday. If a state
holiday falls on a Monday, the filing deadline is extended to

Tuesday.

Using my first example, a statement that is post-marked by
mid-night Monday will satisfy the requirements contained in
Government Code Section 81007.

I apologize for any confusion that may have arose as a result
of our first response to your questions. Please do not hesitate
to contact me if you have additional questions or need further

clarification.
Sincerely, \
Mary Ann gQ@M'\/
Political Reform Consultant
MAK:kt

428 ] Street, Suite 800 ® P.O. Box 807 ® Sacramento CA 95804-0807 @ (916)322-5660
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April 15, 1986

California Fair Political Practices Commission
Technical Assistance and Analysis Division
P.0O. Box 807

Sacramento, CA 95804-0807

Dear Sirs:

Thank you for responding to our request for clarification on the
extension of filing time when a pre-election campaign statement
deadline falls on a weekend.

I regret that our initial correspondence was not clear in its
intent. We were familiar with the Regulations of the Fair
Political Practices Commission Title 2, Division 6 of the
California Administrative Code. Our request was for an
interpretation of what is meant by the statement "...the filing
deadline for such a statement or report shall be extended to the
next regular business day."

Dces that mean the report may be delivered only during the
regular business hours? If a statement is mailed, must it be
postmarked by midnight of the weekend filing deadline, by the end
of regular working hours of the next regular business day, or by
midnight of the next regqular business day?

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

R

. Paul Mutasc10
Asslstant City Clerk

PPM:JLF:1£32
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